
 
AGENDA 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
JOSHUA CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
101 SOUTH MAIN STREET, JOSHUA, TX 75058 

JANUARY 03, 2022 
6:30 PM 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a meeting on January 03, 2022, at 6:30 pm in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 101 S. Main Street, Joshua, Texas.   

Individuals may attend the Joshua Planning & Zoning Meeting in person, access the meeting via videoconference or 
telephone conference call. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81065298888?pwd=TWptZGtubG4xdnVKdWNCOVNWTGVGdz09 
Meeting ID: 810 6529 8888 Passcode: 806392 or dial 1-346-248-7799 
 
A member of the public who would like to submit a question on any item listed on this agenda may do so via the 
following options: 
 

• Online: An online speaker card may be found on the City's website (cityofjoshuatx.us) on the 
Agenda/Minutes/Recordings page. Speaker cards received will be read during the meeting in the order received 
by the City Secretary.  

• By phone: Please call 817/558-7447 ext. 2003 no later than 5:00 pm on the meeting day and provide your name, 
address, and question. The City Secretary will read your question in the order they are received.  

 
A. Call to order and announce a quorum present.  

 
B. Citizens Forum 

The Planning & Zoning Commission invites citizens to speak on any topic. However, unless the item is 
specifically noted on this agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission is required under the Texas Open Meetings 
Act to limit its response to responding with a statement of specific factual information, reciting the City's existing 
policy, or directing the person making the inquiry to visit with City Staff about the issue. No Commission 
deliberation is permitted. Each person will have 3 minutes to speak.        

 
C. Discuss, consider, and take action on approval of meeting minutes from November 1, 2021, and December 06, 

2021. 
 

D. Public hearing on a zoning change request regarding approximately 36.283 acres of land known as Tracts 1A & 
1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40, County of Johnson, Texas located at 1301 S. Broadway Street to 
change from (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) Single Family Residential District to allow for the 
construction of two residential homes. 
 

• Staff Presentation 
• Owner’s Presentation 
• Those in Favor 
• Those Against 
• Owner’s Rebuttal 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81065298888?pwd=TWptZGtubG4xdnVKdWNCOVNWTGVGdz09


 
 

E. Discuss, consider, and possible action on a zoning change request regarding approximately 36.283 acres of land 
known as Tracts 1A & 1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40, County of Johnson, Texas located at 1301 
S. Broadway Street to change from (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) Single Family Residential 
District to allow for the construction of two residential homes. 
 

F. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a final plat regarding 1.426 acres of land known as Lot 1, 
Block 1, Zatlo Addition, in the T. W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40 and the D. Hunter Survey, Abstract No. 348, 
County of Johnson, Texas located at 248 Ranch Road. 
 

G. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a final plat regarding 9.944 acres of land known as Lot 1, 
Block 1, Good Legacy Ranch, in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas 
located at 6032 CR 1023. 
 

H. Discuss, consider, and possible action on the 2022 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting calendar. 
 

I. Adjourn. 
 

The Planning & Zoning Commission reserves the right to meet in Executive Session closed to the public at any time in the 
course of this meeting to discuss matters listed on the agenda, as authorized by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas 
Government Code, Chapter 551, including 551.071 (private consultation with the attorney for the City); 551.072 
(discussing purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property); 551.074 (discussing personnel or to hear complaints 
against personnel); and 551.087 (discussing economic development negotiations). Any decision held on such matters will 
be taken or conducted in Open Session following the conclusion of the Executive Session.  
 
Pursuant to Section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more Commissioner may attend this meeting remotely 
using videoconferencing technology. The video and audio feed of the videoconferencing equipment can be viewed and 
heard by the public at the address posted above as the location of the meeting. A quorum will be physically present at the 
posted meeting location of City Hall. 
 
 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the City of Joshua will provide reasonable accommodations for 
disabled persons attending this meeting. Requests should be received at least 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting by 
contacting the City Secretary's office at 817/558-7447. 
 
 
CERTIFICATE: 
 
I hereby certify that the above agenda was posted on the 30th day of December 2021, by 5:00 p.m. on the official bulletin 
board at the Joshua City Hall, 101 S. Main, Joshua, Texas. 
 
 
 
______________________________________  
Alice Holloway, City Secretary 
 



 
MINUTES  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
JOSHUA CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
101 SOUTH MAIN STREET, JOSHUA, TX 75058 

NOVEMBER 01, 2021 
6:30 PM 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission held a meeting on November 01, 2021, at 6:30 pm in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 101 S. Main Street, Joshua, Texas.   

Individuals may attend the Joshua Planning & Zoning Meeting in person, access the meeting via videoconference 
or telephone conference call. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452368387?pwd=cFZGWGZPTThuY05ZMVN0d1RodERxUT09 
Meeting ID: 854 5236 8387 Passcode: 325611 or dial 1-346-248-7799 
A member of the public who would like to submit a question on any item listed on this agenda may do so 
via the following options: 
 

• Online: An online speaker card may be found on the City's website (cityofjoshuatx.us) on the 
Agenda/Minutes/Recordings page. Speaker cards received will be read during the meeting in the order 
received by the City Secretary.  

• By phone: Please call 817/558-7447 ext. 2003 no later than 5:00 pm on the meeting day and provide your 
name, address, and question. The City Secretary will read your question in the order they are received.  

 
Planning & Zoning Commission Members Present: John Mauldin, Place 1; Brandon Gage, 
Place 2; Jerry Moore, Place 3, Richard Connally, Place 4; Bryan Sears, Place 6, Julian Torrez, 
Alternate 2.  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Members Absent: Brent Gibson, Chairman, and Billy 
Jenkins, Place 7  
 
City Staff Present: Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director, and Alice Holloway, 
City Secretary 
 

A. Call to order and announce a quorum present.  
 

Commissioner Sears announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:30 pm. 
 

B. Citizens Forum 
The Planning & Zoning Commission invites citizens to speak on any topic. However, unless the item is 
specifically noted on this agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission is required under the Texas Open 
Meetings Act to limit its response to responding with a statement of specific factual information, reciting 
the City's existing policy, or directing the person making the inquiry to visit with City Staff about the 
issue. No Commission deliberation is permitted. Each person will have 3 minutes to speak.        

 
C. Discuss, consider, and take action on approval of meeting minutes from October 4, 2021. 

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85452368387?pwd=cFZGWGZPTThuY05ZMVN0d1RodERxUT09


Commissioner Moore moved to approve the meeting minutes from October 4, 2021. Commissioner 
Torrez seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. 
 

D. Conduct a public hearing on a request to rezone 144.24 acres of land known as Tract 9 and 10, in the 
George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas located on the east side of CR 
1023 to change from (A) Agricultural District to the (R1L) Single Family Residential Large Lot District 
to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision. 
 

• Staff Presentation 
• Owner’s Presentation 
• Those in Favor 
• Those Against 
• Owner’s Rebuttal 

 
Commissioner Sears opened the public hearing regarding a zoning change request to rezone 144.24 acres 
of land known as Tract 9 and 10, in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, 
Texas located on the east side of CR 1023 to change from (A) Agricultural District to the (R1L) Single 
Family Residential Large Lot District to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision at 6:32 pm. 
 
Staff presentation 
Presented by Aaron Maldonado 
The vacant property has never been platted and was originally zoned as Agricultural District. This 
property is zoned (A) Agricultural District. The proposed development of this property is to allow for the 
property to be subdivided for the construction of a residential subdivision containing a minimum of 1-acre 
size lots and follow all of the R1L District regulations. This development will be required to submit 
engineered construction plans and will also be required to preliminary plat and final plat; the City has 
agreed that these matters may be part of the construction and platting review process. The proposed 
request complies with the Future Land Use Plan.  

Owner’s Presentation  
Presented by Samuel Knight-Teague, Nail & Perkins 
Mr. Knight confirmed that the request is for straight zoning only, and they are asking for R1L-minimum 
of 1 acre lots. 
 
Those in favor 
NA 
 
Those against 
Todd Stinfield- Never received notice. 
Shirley Wanner - Against the area being changed, prefer it to stay the same 
Michael Martin –  Lives next to Todd Seinfeld, and he has cattle and horses and has a concern with 
fencing. He asked for privacy rights. 
Lori Conine -  Against the rezoning because she doesn't want the tax increase, more flooding, and an 
increase in traffic. 
Arnold  Griffin- Roads are in horrible shape, not enough fire coverage with only three paid firefighters 
and only a handful of volunteer firefighters. 

Owner’s rebuttal 
Mr. Knight stated that the City has very strict requirements regarding roads, which should help with any 
concerns. 



 
 
After no more comments, Commissioner Sears closed the public hearing at 6:53 pm. 
 

E. Discuss, consider, and possible action on approval to rezone 144.24 acres of land known as Tract 9 and 
10, in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas located on the east side 
of CR 1023 to change from (A) Agricultural District to the (R1L) Single Family Residential Large Lot 
District to allow for the construction of a residential subdivision. 
 

F. Adjourn. 
 
Commissioner Sears adjourned the meeting at 6:56 pm. 

  
                          

       _________________________  
       Brent Gibson 

     Planning & Zoning  
 

 ATTEST: 
 

 
__________________________ 
Alice Holloway, City Secretary      
Approved: January 3, 2022 



 
MINUTES  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
JOSHUA CITY HALL – COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
101 SOUTH MAIN STREET, JOSHUA, TX 75058 

DECEMBER 06, 2021 
6:30 PM 

 

The Planning & Zoning Commission held a meeting on December 06, 2021, at 6:30 pm in the City Hall Council 
Chambers, 101 S. Main Street, Joshua, Texas.   

Individuals may attend the Joshua Planning & Zoning Meeting in person, access the meeting via videoconference 
or telephone conference call. 

Join Zoom Meeting: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84672256214?pwd=b0tvMGVVZEtOUE5kUTNtam9QcXJmZz09 

Meeting ID: 846 7225 6214     Passcode: 951171    or dial 1-346-248-7799 

A member of the public who would like to submit a question on any item listed on this agenda may do so 
via the following options: 
 

• Online: An online speaker card may be found on the City's website (cityofjoshuatx.us) on the 
Agenda/Minutes/Recordings page.  Speaker cards received will be read during the meeting in the order 
received by the City Secretary.  

• By phone: Please call 817/558-7447 ext. 2003 no later than 5:00 pm on the meeting day and provide your 
name, address, and question.  The City Secretary will read your question in the order they are received.  

 
Planning & Zoning Commission Members Present: Brent Gibson, Chairman; John Mauldin, 
Place 1; Richard Connally, Place 4; Bryan Sears, Place 6, Julian Torrez, Alternate 2.  
 
Planning & Zoning Commission Members Absent: Brandon Gage, Place 2; Jerry Moore, Place 
3, Billy Jenkins, Place 7  
 
City Staff Present: Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 

A. Call to order and announce a quorum present.  
 

Commissioner Gibson announced a quorum and called the meeting to order at 6:33 pm. 
 

B. Citizens Forum 
The Planning & Zoning Commission invites citizens to speak on any topic.  However, unless the item is 
specifically noted on this agenda, the Planning & Zoning Commission is required under the Texas Open 
Meetings Act to limit its response to responding with a statement of specific factual information, reciting 
the City's existing policy, or directing the person making the inquiry to visit with City Staff about the 
issue.  No Commission deliberation is permitted.  Each person will have 3 minutes to speak.        

 
C. Public hearing regarding a request to rezone a 0.564 acre of land known as Tracts 92, 92A, & 90A, in the 

W.W. Byers Survey, Abstract No. 29, County of Johnson, Texas located at 218 E. 8th Street, 220 E. 8th 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84672256214?pwd=b0tvMGVVZEtOUE5kUTNtam9QcXJmZz09


Street and a portion of 119 N. Broadway Street to change from (R1) Single Family Residential District to 
the (C1) Restricted Commercial District to allow for the construction of a future commercial site. 
 

• Staff Presentation 
• Owner's Presentation 
• Those in Favor 
• Those Against 
• Owner's Rebuttal 

 
Commissioner Gibson opened the public hearing regarding a zoning change request to rezone a 0.564 
acre of land known as Tracts 92, 92A, & 90A, in the W.W. Byers Survey, Abstract No. 29, County of 
Johnson, Texas located at 218 E. 8th Street, 220 E. 8th Street and a portion of 119 N. Broadway Street to 
change from (R1) Single Family Residential District to the (C1) Restricted Commercial District to allow 
for the construction of a future commercial site at 6:33 pm. 
 
Staff Presentation was read by Aaron Maldonado: 
 
The subject property has been used as single family residential property. This property is zoned (R1) 
Single Family Residential District. The proposed development of this property is to allow for the property 
to be platted as one lot for the construction of a commercial site. This development will be required to 
submit engineered construction plans and will also be required to final plat; the City has agreed that these 
matters may be part of the construction and platting review process. The proposed request complies with 
the Future Land Use Plan.  

Commissioner Sears noted that all the lots appear not to comply with the future land use map.  
Development Services Director Maldonado agreed, but made the recommendation to approve as proposed 
since the majority of the property did comply. 
 
After no more comments, Commissioner Gibson closed the public hearing at 6:40 pm. 
 

D. Discuss, consider, and possible action on a request to rezone a 0.564 acre of land known as Tracts 92, 
92A, & 90A, in the W.W. Byers Survey, Abstract No. 29, County of Johnson, Texas located at 218 E. 8th 
Street, 220 E. 8th Street and a portion of 119 N. Broadway Street to change from (R1) Single Family 
Residential District to the (C1) Restricted Commercial District to allow for the construction of a future 
commercial site. 

Commissioner Connally moved to approve the request to rezone a 0.564 acre of land known as Tracts 92, 
92A, & 90A, in the W.W. Byers Survey, Abstract No. 29, County of Johnson, Texas located at 218 E. 8th 
Street, 220 E. 8th Street and a portion of 119 N. Broadway Street to change from (R1) Single Family 
Residential District to the (C1) Restricted Commercial District to allow for the construction of a future 
commercial site.  Commissioner Torrez seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 
E. Adjourn. 

 
Commissioner Gibson adjourned the meeting at 6:41 pm. 

  
                          

       _________________________  
       Brent Gibson 

     Planning & Zoning  
 
 ATTEST: 



 
__________________________ 
Alice Holloway, City Secretary      
Approved: January 3, 2022 



 
Planning and Zoning Commission Agenda 
January 3, 2022 
 

Agenda Item:      Rezone  (Action Item) 

Agenda Description: 
Conduct a public hearing and consider approval for a rezone regarding approximately 36.283 acres of land known as 
Tracts 1A & 1A2, in the T.W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40, County of Johnson, Texas located at 1301 S. Broadway 
Street to change from (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) Single Family Residential District to allow for 
the construction of two residential homes. 

A. Staff Presentation 
B. Owner’s Presentation 
C. Those in Favor 
D. Those Against 
E. Owner’s Rebuttal 

Background Information: 
 
HISTORY:  The subject property has been vacant but has floodplain issues, a gas well pad site and various 
easements that prevents much of the property from being developed.  

ZONING:  This property is zoned (C1) Restricted Commercial District. 

ANALYSIS:  The proposed development of this property is to allow for the property to be platted as two lots for the 
construction of a residential home on each lot.   

ENGINEERING RELATED ISSUES:  This development will be required to final plat, the City has agreed that these 
matters may be part of the platting review process. 

RECOMMENDATION:  The proposed request complies with the Future Land Use Plan.  

Financial Information:  
Only cost associated with the zoning change request is the publication expense and mailing of public hearing notices 
to property owners within 200 ft. as required by law. 

City Contact: 
Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 
 
 
 



Attachments: 

1) Rezone Application 
2) Request Letter 
3) Legal Description 
4) Vicinity Map 
5) Aerial Map 
6) Exhibit 









  

 
 

Vicinity Map 
 

  

 



  

 
 

 

 

Aerial Map 
 

 





 
Notice of Public Hearing 

 
Notice is hereby given that the City of Joshua’s Planning and Zoning Commission 
and City Council will conduct public hearings to consider the request for a zoning 
change from the (C1) Restricted Commercial District to the (R1) Single Family 
Residential District on approximately 36.283 acre tract of land in the T.W. Baird 
Survey, Abstract No. 40, Tract 1A and 1A2, County of Johnson, Texas, located at 
1301 S. Broadway St. The purpose of this request is to allow for the construction 
of two residential homes.  
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission will conduct its public hearing on January 
3, 2022, at 6:30 PM, and the City Council will conduct its public hearing and 
consideration on January 20, 2022, at 6:30 PM. Both meetings will be held in the 
City Council Chambers at Joshua City Hall, 101 South Main Street, Joshua, TX 
76058.  
 
Correction from the 12/16/2021 publication. 
 



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 
January 3, 2022 
 

Agenda Item:     Final Plat      (Action Item) 

Agenda Description: 
Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a final plat regarding 1.426 acres of land known as Lot 1, Block 
1, Zatlo Addition, in the T. W. Baird Survey, Abstract No. 40 and the D. Hunter Survey, Abstract No. 348, County of 
Johnson, Texas located at 248 Ranch Road. 

Background Information: 
 

HISTORY:  The property is undeveloped and has never been platted. The subject property is within the floodplain but 
has provided a letter determining the base flood elevation.  

ZONING:  This property is located within the City of Joshua’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction. 

ANALYSIS:  The proposed development of this property is to allow for the construction of a residential home.  

UTILITIES:  Water is provided by Johnson County Special Utility District. A letter of final approval has been 
submitted.  

TRANSPORTATION:  Rights-of-Way dedications are being dedicated with this plat.  

RECOMMENDATION:  This plat appears to meet the minimum requirements for a final plat as set forth in the City of 
Joshua Subdivision Ordinance therefore we recommend approval. 
 

Financial Information:  
N/A 

City Contact: 
Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 
Attachments: 

1) Final Plat Application 
2) Legal Description 
3) Vicinity Map 
4) Aerial Map 
5) JCSUD Approval Letter 
6) Floodplain Letter 
7) Final Plat of Zatlo Addition  







 

Legal Description: 

 



  

 
 

Vicinity Map 
 

 



  

 
 

Aerial Map 
 

 











PLACE OF

BEGINNING

RANCH ROAD

LOT 1

BLOCK 1

LEGEND

9. “

”

401 N. NOLAN RIVER ROAD

CLEBURNE, TEXAS 76033

OFFICE: 817-556-3440

FAX: 817-556-3545

APPROVED:

_____________________________                _____________________________

CHAIRMAN                                                               DATE

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION

ATTEST:

_____________________________                ______________________________

CITY SECRETARY                                                       DATE

VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

SITE

PROJECT

FINAL PLAT

SHOWING

1 LOT

LOT 1, BLOCK 1

ZATLO ADDITION

AN ADDITION TO THE

OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA

BEING 1.426 ACRES OF LAND LOCATED IN THE

T.W. BAIRD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO.40, AND

THE D. HUNTER SURVEY, ABSTRACT 348,

CITY OF JOSHUA, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

PLAT PREPARED: NOVEMBER 15, 2021

CASE NUMBER  FP-2021-11

” “ ”
” “ ”

”

” ” “ ”

” ” “
” ”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

”

” “ ”

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALLY PORTER CALLED 25.761 ACRES VOLUME 2485, PAGE 199 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOMMY AND KAREN DOTY CALLED 6.999 ACRES INSTRUMENT NO. 2013-7782 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARVIN ZATLO AND  LINDA ZATLO CALLED 15.356 ACRES VOLUME 1838, PAGE 986 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" IRS (REFERENCE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8" CIRF "DUMAS SURVEYING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°56'48" W  283.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
  OF CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°12'39" W   180.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
T.W. BAIRD SURVEY BAIRD SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 40

AutoCAD SHX Text
D. HUNTER SURVEY ABSTRACT NO. 348

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION SURVEY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°58'22" E  161.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°58'22" E  283.81'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 88°58'22" W 304.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"IRF (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5/8"CIRF "DUMAS SURVEYING"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2"CIRF "T VOGT 1928" (C.M.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION ZONE "A" (SEE NOTE 3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
(N 90°00'00" E)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST BUFFALO CREEK TRIBUTARY A 

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 24°12'39" W 148.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT IN CREEK

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" SFP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
"X" CUT SET IN CONCRETE HEADWALL FOR REFERENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.392 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
(PROPOSED 50' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY  DEDICATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.034 Acre

AutoCAD SHX Text
25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 89°02'21" W  163.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
274.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:6843938.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:2315002.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:6843655.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:2314987.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.F.F.E.= 865.75' 865.75' SEE NOTE 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 43°15'13" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.91'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L2

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°07'39" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 21°54'35" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L4

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 27°28'39" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
72.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L5

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°20'29" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L6

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 34°18'44" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L7

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 22°06'47" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.09'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02°12'45" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.88'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L9

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 03°18'06" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.39'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L10

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 09°43'00" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 38°25'57" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.68'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L12

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 50°20'01" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
L13

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 14°23'35" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.05'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LINE TABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RICK L. AND LILIANA FLANAGAN CALLED 5.03 ACRES INSTRUMENT 2020-13580 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT WEST PRAIRIE WATER  SUPPLY CORP. VOLUME 542, PAGE 385 O.P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF JOSHUA ETJ LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
120'

AutoCAD SHX Text
180'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S NOTES: 1. ALL BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE CORRELATED TO THE ALL BEARINGS AND COORDINATES SHOWN HEREON ARE CORRELATED TO THE TEXAS STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, NORTH CENTRAL ZONE (4202), NAD83 (NA2011).  2. THE SURVEY PERFORMED ON THE GROUND OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THE THE SURVEY PERFORMED ON THE GROUND OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY AND THE PREPARATION OF A DEPICTION OF THE RESULTS THEREOF ON THIS FINAL PLAT AND PROPERTY DESCRIPTION WERE PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF AN ABSTRACT OF TITLE, THEREFORE THERE MAY BE EASEMENTS OR OTHER MATTERS THAT COULD EXIST AND ARE NOT SHOWN. 3. THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" (AREAS THE PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON APPEARS TO BE LOCATED IN ZONE "X" (AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN). AND ZONE "A" (NO BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED), ACCORDING TO THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 48251C0170 J, EFFECTIVE DATE DECEMBER 4, 2012. THIS SURVEYOR ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF SAID FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP. PER LETTER OF BFE DETERMINATION FROM SAMANTHA RENZ, P.E., C.F.M., THE MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION OF RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES ON THIS PREMISES SHALL BE 865.75' (3' ABOVE BFE OF 862.75), PER THE REVISED JOHNSON COUNTY FLOOD DAMAGE PREVENTION ORDER OF 2012. THIS SURVEYOR ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE ACCURACY OF SAID BFE DETERMINATION. 4. (  ) DENOTES RECORD DATA.  (  ) DENOTES RECORD DATA.  5. THE OWNER HEREBY PROVIDES A WAIVER OF CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AGAINST THE THE OWNER HEREBY PROVIDES A WAIVER OF CLAIM FOR DAMAGES AGAINST THE CITY OCCASIONED BY THE ESTABLISHMENT OF GRADES OR THE ALTERATION OF THE SURFACE OF ANY PORTION OF EXISTING STREETS AND ALLEYS TO CONFORM TO THE GRADES ESTABLISHED IN THE SUBDIVISION. 6. "THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE DEED RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY ON THIS "THIS PLAT DOES NOT ALTER OR REMOVE DEED RESTRICTIONS, IF ANY ON THIS PROPERTY." 7. ANY PUBLIC UTILITY, INCLUDING THE CITY OF JOSHUA, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT ANY PUBLIC UTILITY, INCLUDING THE CITY OF JOSHUA, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO REMOVE ALL OR PART OF ANY BUILDING, FENCES, TREES, SHRUBS, OTHER GROWTHS OR IMPROVEMENTS WHICH IN ANY WAY ENDANGER OR INTERFERE WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, MAINTENANCE, OR EFFICIENCY OF ITS RESPECTIVE SYSTEMS ON ANY OF THE EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLAT: AND ANY PUBLIC UTILITY, INCLUDING THE CITY OF JOSHUA, SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT AT ALL TIMES OF INGRESS AND EGRESS TO AND FROM AND UPON SAID EASEMENTS FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSTRUCTION, RECONSTRUCTION,, INSPECTION, PATROLLING, MAINTAINING AND ADDING TO OR REMOVING ALL OR PART OF ITS RESPECTIVE SYSTEMS WITHOUT THE NECESSITY AT ANY TIME OF PROCURING THE PERMISSION OF ANYONE. 8. NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT IN THIS ADDITION UNTIL NO STRUCTURE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ON ANY LOT IN THIS ADDITION UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE OWNER HAS COMPLIED WITH ALL REQUIREMENTS ON THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA TEXAS, REGARDING IMPROVEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO THE ADDITION INCLUDING THE ACTUAL INSTALLATION OF STREETS, WATER, SEWER, DRAINAGE STRUCTURES, AND STORM SEWER AND ALLEYS, ALL ACCORDING TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA. SELLING A PORTION OF ANY LOT WITHIN THIS ADDITION BY METES AND BOUNDS IS A VIOLATION OF STATE LAW AND CITY ORDINANCE AND IS SUBJECT TO FINES AND WITHHOLDING OF UTILITY  SERVICES AND BUILDING PERMITS.”  SERVICES AND BUILDING PERMITS.”  10. NO CONSTRUCTION OR FILLING, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF NO CONSTRUCTION OR FILLING, WITHOUT THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA, SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN A DRAINAGE EASEMENT OR A FLOODPLAIN EASEMENT, AND THEN ONLY AFTER DETAILED ENGINEERING PLANS AND STUDIES SHOW THAT NO FLOODING WILL RESULT, THAT NO OBSTRUCTION TO THE NATURAL FLOW OF WATER WILL RESULT; AND SUBJECT TO ALL OWNERS OF THE PROPERTY AFFECTED BY SUCH CONSTRUCTION BECOMING A PARTY TO THE REQUEST. WHEREAS CONSTRUCTION IS PERMITTED, ALL FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATIONS SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF ONE FOOT (1) ABOVE THE 100-YEAR FLOOD ELEVATION.' 11. "NO STRUCTURE, OBJECT OR PLANT OF ANY TYPE MAY OBSTRUCT VISION FROM "NO STRUCTURE, OBJECT OR PLANT OF ANY TYPE MAY OBSTRUCT VISION FROM A HEIGHT OF THIRTY INCHES (30) TO A HEIGHT OF TEN FEET (10) ABOVE THE TOP OF THE CURB, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDINGS, FENCES, WALKS, SIGNS, TREES, SHRUBS, CARS, TRUCKS, ETC., IN THE PUBLIC OPEN SPACE EASEMENT AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT." 12. 20' EASEMENT GRANTED TO JOHNSON COUNTY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT, 20' EASEMENT GRANTED TO JOHNSON COUNTY SPECIAL UTILITY DISTRICT, INSTRUMENT NO. 2010-26491, O.P.R.J.C.T. DESCRIBES LAND THAT DOES INCLUDE THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. 13. BUILDING SETBACK LINES TO BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF JOSHUA. SETBACK BUILDING SETBACK LINES TO BE OBTAINED FROM THE CITY OF JOSHUA. SETBACK REQUIREMENTS ARE PER ZONING. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARVIN & LINDA ZATLO

AutoCAD SHX Text
248 RANCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA, TEXAS 76058

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNERS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE: 254-493-0767

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT RECORDED IN  INSTRUMENT #______YEAR _______ DRAWER______ SLIDE __________ ____________________________             DATE ____________________________ COUNTY CLERK, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS ______________________________ DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale: 1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG: 20200212-FINAL PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn: LGP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked: RLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job: 20200212

AutoCAD SHX Text
TBPLS NO. 10122700

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.transtexassurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRF  IRON ROD FOUND IRON ROD FOUND CIRF  CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND CAPPED IRON ROD FOUND (C.M.) CONTROLLING MONUMENT CONTROLLING MONUMENT U.E.      UTILITY EASEMENT      UTILITY EASEMENT J.C.S.U.D. JOHNSON COUNTY SPECIAL  UTILITY DISTRICT

AutoCAD SHX Text
 I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE AND FOREGOING PLAT LOT 1, BLOCK 1, ZATLO ADDITION, AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF JOSHUA, TEXAS, WAS APPROVED BY THE PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA ON THE _____DAY OF _____________________, 20________. THIS APPROVAL SHALL BE INVALID UNLESS THE APPROVED PLAT FOR SUCH ADDITION IS RECORDED IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK OF JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, WITHIN TWO (2) YEARS FROM SAID DATE OF FINAL APPROVAL.  SAID ADDITION SHALL BE SUBJECT TO ALL THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA. WITNESS OUR HAND, THIS _________DAY  OF __________________________, 20______. _______________________________________ CITY SECRETARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL:ZATLO71@GMAIL.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1" = 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT I, ROBERT L. YOUNG, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, HAVE PREPARED THIS PLAT OF THE ABOVE SUBDIVISION FROM AN ACTUAL SURVEY ON THE GROUND; AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS FOR LOT CORNERS, ANGLE POINTS, AND POINTS OF CURVATURE SHOWN THEREON AS "SET" WERE PLACED UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF JOSHUA.  __________________________________ ROBERT L. YOUNG, SURVEYOR TEXAS R.P.L.S. NO. 5400 DATE:_______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY, FOR REVIEW PURPOSES ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOT TO BE RECORDED FOR ANY REASON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMAIL:ROBERTY@TRANSTEXASSURVEYING.COM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF ________ WHEREAS MARVIN ZATLO AND LINDA ZATLO, ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE THE UNDER SIGNED, ITS DULY AUTHORIZED AGENT, IS THE SOLE OWNER OF A TRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE H.G. CASON SURVEY, ABSTRACT 156, COUNTY OF JOHNSON, ACCORDING TO THE DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1838, PAGE 986, DEED RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, AND MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE ARE NO LIENS AGAINST THE PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY DESCRIPTION BEING A TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN THE T.W. BAIRD SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 40 AND THE D. HUNTER SURVEY, ABSTRACT NO. 348, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING PART OF A CALLED 15.356 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN VOLUME 1838, PAGE 986, OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS (O.P.R.J.C.T.), AND BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF RANCH ROAD, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.999 ACRE  AT A 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF RANCH ROAD, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.999 ACRE  IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF RANCH ROAD, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.999 ACRE DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF RANCH ROAD, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.999 ACRE  FOUND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF RANCH ROAD, FOR THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A CALLED 6.999 ACRE TRACT OF LAND AS DESCRIBED IN A DEED RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT NO. 2013-7782, O.P.R.J.C.T., FROM WHICH A 5/8” IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED “DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND  IRON ROD WITH CAP STAMPED “DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND DUMAS SURVEYING” FOUND  FOUND BEARS N 88°58'22” E, A DISTANCE OF 283.81 FEET;  E, A DISTANCE OF 283.81 FEET; THENCE, WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 6.999 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES:  WITH THE WEST LINE OF SAID 6.999 ACRE TRACT THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: S 02°56'48” W, A DISTANCE OF 283.19 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “T VOGT 1928” FOUND;  W, A DISTANCE OF 283.19 FEET TO A 1/2” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “T VOGT 1928” FOUND;  IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “T VOGT 1928” FOUND; T VOGT 1928” FOUND;  FOUND; S 24°12'39” W, AT A DISTANCE OF 169.72 FEET, PASSING A 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “TRANS TEXAS SURVEYING" SET FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A  W, AT A DISTANCE OF 169.72 FEET, PASSING A 5/8” IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “TRANS TEXAS SURVEYING" SET FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A  IRON ROD WITH A CAP STAMPED “TRANS TEXAS SURVEYING" SET FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TRANS TEXAS SURVEYING" SET FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 180.82 FEET TO A POINT IN A CREEK, FROM WHICH A 2” STEEL FENCE POST FOUND BEARS, S 24°12'39” W, A DISTANCE OF 148.91 FEET;  STEEL FENCE POST FOUND BEARS, S 24°12'39” W, A DISTANCE OF 148.91 FEET;  W, A DISTANCE OF 148.91 FEET; THENCE, CROSSING SAID 15.356 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SAID CREEK, THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES:  CROSSING SAID 15.356 ACRE TRACT AND WITH THE CENTERLINE OF SAID CREEK, THE FOLLOWING BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: N 43°15'13” W, A DISTANCE OF 20.91 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 20.91 FEET TO A POINT; N 01°07'39” E, A DISTANCE OF 12.96 FEET TO A POINT;  E, A DISTANCE OF 12.96 FEET TO A POINT; N 21°54'35” W, A DISTANCE OF 37.48 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 37.48 FEET TO A POINT; N 27°28'39” W, A DISTANCE OF 72.52 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 72.52 FEET TO A POINT; N 14°20'29” W, A DISTANCE OF 63.68 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 63.68 FEET TO A POINT; N 34°18'44” W, A DISTANCE OF 24.01 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 24.01 FEET TO A POINT; N 22°06'47” W, A DISTANCE OF 24.09 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 24.09 FEET TO A POINT; N 02°12'45” W, A DISTANCE OF 58.88 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 58.88 FEET TO A POINT; N 03°18'06” W, A DISTANCE OF 85.39 FEET TO A POINT;  W, A DISTANCE OF 85.39 FEET TO A POINT; N 09°43'00” E, A DISTANCE OF 11.29 FEET TO A POINT;  E, A DISTANCE OF 11.29 FEET TO A POINT; N 38°25'57” E, A DISTANCE OF 24.68 FEET TO A POINT;  E, A DISTANCE OF 24.68 FEET TO A POINT; N 50°20'01” E, A DISTANCE OF 11.17 FEET TO A POINT;  E, A DISTANCE OF 11.17 FEET TO A POINT; N 14°23'35” E, A DISTANCE OF 33.05 FEET TO A POINT IN THE NORTH  LINE OF SAID 15.356 ACRE TRACT AND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID RANCH ROAD;  E, A DISTANCE OF 33.05 FEET TO A POINT IN THE NORTH  LINE OF SAID 15.356 ACRE TRACT AND IN THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID RANCH ROAD; THENCE, N 88°58'22” E, AT A DISTANCE OF 13.77 FEET, PASSING AN “X” CUT SET IN CONCRETE HEADWALL FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE , N 88°58'22” E, AT A DISTANCE OF 13.77 FEET, PASSING AN “X” CUT SET IN CONCRETE HEADWALL FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE  E, AT A DISTANCE OF 13.77 FEET, PASSING AN “X” CUT SET IN CONCRETE HEADWALL FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE X” CUT SET IN CONCRETE HEADWALL FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE  CUT SET IN CONCRETE HEADWALL FOR REFERENCE, CONTINUING IN ALL A TOTAL DISTANCE OF 161.76 FEET TO THE PLACE OF BEGINNING AND CONTAINING 1.426 ACRES OF LAND, 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANCH ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CR 904

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 3048

AutoCAD SHX Text
(CC COOKE PKW)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SH 174

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHISHOLM TRAIL PKWY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FM 917

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/06/2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF _____ I (WE) THE UNDERSIGNED OWNER(S) OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS THE ZATLO ADDITION TO THE CITY OF JOSHUA, TEXAS, AND WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED HERETO, HEREBY DEDICATE TO THE USE OF THE PUBLIC FOREVER ALL RIGHTS-OF-WAY, STREETS, ALLEYS, PARKS, WATER COURSES, DRAINS, EASEMENTS AND PUBLIC PLACES THEREON SHOWN FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN EXPRESSED. I (WE) FURTHER CERTIFY THAT ALL OTHER PARTIES WHO HAVE A MORTGAGE OR LIEN INTEREST IN THE ZATLO ADDITION HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED AND SIGNED THIS PLAT. I (WE) FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGE THAT THE DEDICATIONS AND / OR EXACTIONS MADE HEREIN ARE PROPORTIONAL TO THE IMPACT OF THE SUBDIVISION UPON THE PUBLIC SERVICES REQUIRED.  STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF _______ BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED ERIC ZATLO AND LINDA ZATLO, KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSE AND CONSIDERATION THEREIN STATED. __________________________ MARVIN ZATLO __________________________ LINDA ZATLO GIVEN UPON MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS ____ DAY OF _______________, 20________. _______________________________________ NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF TEXAS MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:_________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
ETJ LINE



 
Planning & Zoning Commission Agenda 
January 3, 2022 
 

Agenda Item:     Final Plat      (Action Item) 

Agenda Description: 
Discuss, consider, and possible action on approving a final plat regarding 9.944 acres of land known as Lot 1, Block 
1, Good Legacy Ranch, in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract No. 173, County of Johnson, Texas located at 
6032 CR 1023. 

Background Information: 
 

HISTORY:  The property is undeveloped and has never been platted. The subject property has been used as 
agricultural raw land. 

ZONING:  This property zoned (A) Agricultural District. 

ANALYSIS:  The proposed development of this property is to allow for the construction of a residential home.  

UTILITIES:  Water is provided by Johnson County Special Utility District. A letter of final approval has been 
submitted.  

TRANSPORTATION:  Rights-of-Way dedications are being dedicated with this plat.  

RECOMMENDATION:  This plat appears to meet the minimum requirements for a final plat as set forth in the City of 
Joshua Subdivision Ordinance therefore we recommend approval. 
 

Financial Information:  
N/A 

City Contact: 
Aaron Maldonado, Development Services Director 
 
Attachments: 

1) Final Plat Application 
2) Legal Description 
3) Vicinity Map 
4) Aerial Map 
5) JCSUD Approval Letter 
6) Final Plat of Good Legacy Ranch  







 

Legal Description: 

 



  

 
 

Vicinity Map 
 

  



  

 
 

 

 

Aerial Map 
 

 







R

Call before you dig.
below.Know what's

Owner/Developer:
Sharon L. Good
Ralph M. Good Jr.
P.O. Box 377,
Joshua, TX 76058
682-225-3312

Block 1

Good Legacy Ranch
“ ”

Lot 2
Block 1

C
ou

nt
y 

R
oa

d 
10

23

George Cassel
and Survey,

Abstra
ct# 173,

Johnson County, Texas

Lot 1

SURVEYING

TRI

COUNTIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brook Dennis Bradley

AutoCAD SHX Text
and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Patricia Ann Bradley

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2014-1883,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB# 20120455PLAT    CASE# FP2021-05

AutoCAD SHX Text
(9.944 ACRES OF LAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MORE OR LESS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT DEDICATION: Description for a tract of land situated in the George Casseland Survey, Abstract Number 173, Johnson County, Texas and being a portion of a tract of land described in a deed to Sharon L. Good and Ralph M. Good Jr. recorded in Instrument Number 2021-11287, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas, being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: BEGINNING at a 1/2" rebar rod found (Control Monument) for the northeast corner of the Good Tract, same being the southeast corner of Lot 2, Block 1, J & S Addition recorded in Volume 8, Page 798, Plat Records, Johnson County, Texas and being in the west line of a tract of land described in a deed to Tommie Irene Maines Cain recorded in Instrument Number 2015-14596, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas; THENCE S00°41'00"E. (BASIS FOR DIRECTIONAL CONTROL), 932.82 feet along the common line of the Good Tract and the Cain Tract to a 1/2" rebar rod found (Control Monument) for the southeast corner of the Good Tract, same being the southwest corner of the Cain Tract and being in the north line of a tract of land described in a deed to The Burkett Family Trust recorded in Volume 3447, Page 884, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas; THENCE N89°51'10"W., 479.04 feet along the common line of the Good Tract and the Burkett Family Trust Tract to a 1/2" rebar rod found for the southeast corner of a tract of land described in a deed to Bobby Gene Reynolds and wife, Jimmie Lois Reynolds recorded in Volume 561, Page 635, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas; THENCE N00°03'13"E., 124.94 feet along a common line of the Good Tract and the Reynolds Tract to a 1/2" rebar rod found; THENCE N89°54'44"W., 348.64 feet along a common line of the Good Tract and the Reynolds Tract to a 1/2" rebar rod found in County Road 1023 for the most westerly southwest corner of the Good Tract; THENCE N01°09'49"W., 96.42 feet along County Road 1023 to a MAG nail set with a washer stamped "T.C.S. RPLS 4277" in County Road 1023 for the westerly northwest corner of the Good Tract, same being the southwest corner of a remainder of a tract of land described in a deed to Brook Dennis Bradley and Patricia Ann Bradley recorded in Instrument Number 2014-1883, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas; THENCE S89°54'44"E., 353.60 feet along a common line of the Good Tract and the Bradley Tract to a 1/2" capped "T.C.S. RPLS 4277" rebar rod set; THENCE N01°46'54"W., 314.73 feet along a common line of the Good Tract and the Bradley Tract to a 1/2" rebar rod found for the northeast corner of the Bradley Tract, same being the southeast corner of a tract of land described in a deed to Brittnie Rogers recorded in Instrument Number 2013-19865, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas; THENCE N02°05'57"E., 244.44 feet along the common line of the Good Tract; the Rogers Tract and a tract of land described in a deed to Michael E. Hempel recorded in Instrument Number 2016-30770, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas to a 1/2" rebar rod found for the northeast corner of the Hempel Tract and being in the south line of a tract of land described in a deed to Thuron P. Amason and wife, Mamie V. Amason recorded in Volume 553, Page 257, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas; THENCE S89°21'23"E., 190.60 feet along the common line of the Good Tract and the Amason Tract to a 1/2" iron pipe found; THENCE N00°36'03"W., 153.65 feet to a 2" steel fence corner post found for the southwest corner of Lot 2; THENCE S89°57'42"E., 257.08 feet along the common line of the Good Tract and Lot 2 to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 10.010 acres of land of which 0.066 of an acre is dedicated for public right of way, leaving a net of 9.944 acres of land more or less. NOW THEREFORE KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS We the undersigned owners of the land shown on this plat, and designated herein as the Good Legacy Ranch, an addition to the City of Joshua, Texas, and whose name is subscribed hereto, hereby dedicate to the use of the public forever all rights-of-way, streets, alleys, parks, water courses, drains, easements and public places thereon shown for the purpose and consideration therein expressed. I (we) further certify that all other parties who have a mortgage or lien interest in the Good Legacy Ranch have been notified and signed this plat. We further acknowledge that the dedications and / or exactions made herein are proportional to the impact of the subdivision upon the public services required. _________________________  ________________________ Sharon L. Good                  Ralph M. Good Jr. STATE OF TEXAS COUNTY OF _____ Before me, the undersigned authority, on this day personally appeared Sharon L. Good and Ralph M. Good Jr., known to me to be the persons whose names are subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that they executed the same for the purpose and consideration therein stated. Given upon my hand and seal of office this ____ day of _________, 2022. _________________________________ Notary Public in and for the State of Texas My Commission Expires:____________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
4277

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONNIE REED

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
X

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
(SCALE: 1"=2000')

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT RECORDED IN INSTRUMENT# _______________, YEAR ______, DRAWER ______, SLIDE ______         

AutoCAD SHX Text
AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF JOSHUA, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING 9.944 ACRES OF LAND OF SITUATED IN THE GEORGE CASSELAND SURVEY, ABSTRACT NUMBER 173, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINAL PLAT SHOWING

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 1, Block 1,

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 RESIDENTIAL LOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT PREPARED 07-30-2021, REVISED 12-07-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
 This is to certify that I, Lonnie Reed, a Registered Professional Land Surveyor of the State of Texas, have prepared this plat of the above subdivision from an actual survey on the ground; and that all monuments for lot corners, angle points, and points of curvature shown thereon as “set” were placed under my personal set” were placed under my personal  were placed under my personal supervision in accordance with the Subdivision Ordinance of the City of Joshua. _________________________________ Lonnie Reed, Surveyor Texas R.P.L.S. No. 4277 Date: 07-30-2021

AutoCAD SHX Text
 I hereby certify that the above and foregoing plat of Good Legacy Ranch, an Addition to the City of Joshua, Texas, was approved by the Planning Commission of the City of Joshua on the _____ day of _____________________, 2____. This approval shall be invalid unless the approved plat for such addition is recorded in the office of the County Clerk of Johnson, County, Texas, within two (2) years from said date of final approval. Said addition shall be subject to all the requirements of the Subdivision Regulations of the City of Joshua. City of Joshua Subdivision Ordinance 51 WITNESS OUR HAND, this ________ day of _______________, 2____.

AutoCAD SHX Text
City of Joshua

AutoCAD SHX Text
Chairman

AutoCAD SHX Text
Approved:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Notes: According to the Flood Insurance Rate Map for Johnson County, Texas, and Incorporated Areas, Community Panel Number 48251C 0160 J, Dated December 4, 2012, this tract is in Zone X, which is not in the 1% annual chance flood. The easement to Johnson County Rural Water Supply Corporation recorded in Volume 1959, Page 247, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas affects this tract and is a 15 feet wide utility easement centered along an underground water pipeline which was not visible on the date of this survey. The utility easement and right-of-way to United Electric Cooperative Services, Inc. recorded in Document Number 2021-39035, Real Records, Johnson County, Texas is a blanket type easement that affects this tract. This property may be subject to changes related to impact fees, and the applicant should contact the City regarding any applicable fees due. There are no liens against the property. Any public utility, including the City of Joshua, shall have the right to remove all or part of any building, fences, trees, shrubs, other growths or improvements which in any way endanger or interfere with the construction, maintenance, or efficiency of its respective systems on any of the easements shown on the plat: and any public utility, including the City of Joshua, shall have the right at all times of ingress and egress to and from and upon said easements for the purpose of construction, reconstruction, inspection, patrolling, maintaining and adding to or removing all or part of its respective systems without the necessity at any time of procuring the permission of anyone. Selling a portion of any lot within this addition by metes and bounds is a violation of state law and City ordinance and is subject to fines and withholding of utility services and building permits. Current zoning is Agricultural District (A). State Plane Coordinates listed are International Feet, WGS84 Datum.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURRENT ZONING: A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Bobby Gene Reynolds

AutoCAD SHX Text
and wife

AutoCAD SHX Text
Jimmie Lois Reynolds

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.561, P.635,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Brittnie Rogers

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2013-19865,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michael E. Hempel

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2016-30770,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
J & S Addition

AutoCAD SHX Text
Thuron P. Amason

AutoCAD SHX Text
and wife

AutoCAD SHX Text
Mamie V. Amason

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.553, P.257,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S00°41'00"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
932.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°51'10"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
479.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°03'13"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
124.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N89°54'44"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
348.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°09'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N02°05'57"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
244.44'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°21'23"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
190.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N00°36'03"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
153.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°57'42"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
257.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S89°54'44"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°46'54"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
314.73'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Control

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monument)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
WITH WASHER

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAMPED "T.C.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RPLS 4277"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"T.C.S. RPLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
4277" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" STEEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE CORNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Control

AutoCAD SHX Text
Monument)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" REBAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROD FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(BASIS FOR DIRECTIONAL CONTROL)

AutoCAD SHX Text
The Burkett Family Trust

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.3447, P.884,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.8, P.798, P.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Maines Cain

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2015-14596,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tommie Irene

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sharon L. Good

AutoCAD SHX Text
and

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ralph M. Good Jr.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2021-11287,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Beginning

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TCS 4277

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" CAPPED

AutoCAD SHX Text
"TCS 4277

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE"

AutoCAD SHX Text
REBAR ROD SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°09'49"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
96.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.01'

AutoCAD SHX Text
323.59'

AutoCAD SHX Text
318.64'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' STRIP DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR RIGHT OF WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
(0.066 OF AN ACRE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Remainder of

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE: 1"=60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
surveying@tricountiessurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 LOCUST STREET, AZLE TX 76020

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRM REGISTRATION: 10194462

AutoCAD SHX Text
OFFICE: 817-444-2355 FAX: 817-444-4387

AutoCAD SHX Text
d/b/a TRICO/DELTA JOINT VENTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 1022

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 909

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY ROAD 1023

AutoCAD SHX Text
W BUFFALO

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Blue Owl Real Estate, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2021-10767,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Cathleen Alan Richardson

AutoCAD SHX Text
Inst# 2017-21259,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lindsay K. Buckler

AutoCAD SHX Text
et ux,

AutoCAD SHX Text
Rebecca A. Buckler

AutoCAD SHX Text
V.1409, P.474,

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:6847279.605

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:2307297.302

AutoCAD SHX Text
N:6848212.315

AutoCAD SHX Text
E:2307294.091

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF 15' WIDE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO JOHNSON COUNTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
RURAL WATER SUPPLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CORPORATION IN V.885,

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.342, R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' BUILDING LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' GENERAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1) No construction or filling shall be allowed within a  No construction or filling shall be allowed within a No construction or filling shall be allowed within a  construction or filling shall be allowed within a construction or filling shall be allowed within a  or filling shall be allowed within a or filling shall be allowed within a  filling shall be allowed within a filling shall be allowed within a  shall be allowed within a shall be allowed within a  be allowed within a be allowed within a  allowed within a allowed within a  within a within a  a a drainage easement or a floodplain easement without the  easement or a floodplain easement without the easement or a floodplain easement without the  or a floodplain easement without the or a floodplain easement without the  a floodplain easement without the a floodplain easement without the  floodplain easement without the floodplain easement without the  easement without the easement without the  without the without the  the the written approval of the City of Joshua, and then only after  approval of the City of Joshua, and then only after approval of the City of Joshua, and then only after  of the City of Joshua, and then only after of the City of Joshua, and then only after  the City of Joshua, and then only after the City of Joshua, and then only after  City of Joshua, and then only after City of Joshua, and then only after  of Joshua, and then only after of Joshua, and then only after  Joshua, and then only after Joshua, and then only after  and then only after and then only after  then only after then only after  only after only after  after after detailed engineering plans and studies show that no flooding  engineering plans and studies show that no flooding engineering plans and studies show that no flooding  plans and studies show that no flooding plans and studies show that no flooding  and studies show that no flooding and studies show that no flooding  studies show that no flooding studies show that no flooding  show that no flooding show that no flooding  that no flooding that no flooding  no flooding no flooding  flooding flooding will result, that no obstruction to the natural flow of water  result, that no obstruction to the natural flow of water result, that no obstruction to the natural flow of water  that no obstruction to the natural flow of water that no obstruction to the natural flow of water  no obstruction to the natural flow of water no obstruction to the natural flow of water  obstruction to the natural flow of water obstruction to the natural flow of water  to the natural flow of water to the natural flow of water  the natural flow of water the natural flow of water  natural flow of water natural flow of water  flow of water flow of water  of water of water  water water will result; and subject to all owners of the property affected  result; and subject to all owners of the property affected result; and subject to all owners of the property affected  and subject to all owners of the property affected and subject to all owners of the property affected  subject to all owners of the property affected subject to all owners of the property affected  to all owners of the property affected to all owners of the property affected  all owners of the property affected all owners of the property affected  owners of the property affected owners of the property affected  of the property affected of the property affected  the property affected the property affected  property affected property affected  affected affected by such construction becoming a party to the request.   such construction becoming a party to the request.  such construction becoming a party to the request.   construction becoming a party to the request.  construction becoming a party to the request.   becoming a party to the request.  becoming a party to the request.   a party to the request.  a party to the request.   party to the request.  party to the request.   to the request.  to the request.   the request.  the request.   request.  request.  Where construction is permitted, all finished floor elevations  construction is permitted, all finished floor elevations construction is permitted, all finished floor elevations  is permitted, all finished floor elevations is permitted, all finished floor elevations  permitted, all finished floor elevations permitted, all finished floor elevations  all finished floor elevations all finished floor elevations  finished floor elevations finished floor elevations  floor elevations floor elevations  elevations elevations shall be a minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year  be a minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year be a minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year  a minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year a minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year  minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year minimum of one foot (1') above the 100-year  of one foot (1') above the 100-year of one foot (1') above the 100-year  one foot (1') above the 100-year one foot (1') above the 100-year  foot (1') above the 100-year foot (1') above the 100-year  (1') above the 100-year (1') above the 100-year  above the 100-year above the 100-year  the 100-year the 100-year  100-year 100-year flood elevation. 2) The City of Joshua will not be liable for damages  The City of Joshua will not be liable for damages The City of Joshua will not be liable for damages  City of Joshua will not be liable for damages City of Joshua will not be liable for damages  of Joshua will not be liable for damages of Joshua will not be liable for damages  Joshua will not be liable for damages Joshua will not be liable for damages  will not be liable for damages will not be liable for damages  not be liable for damages not be liable for damages  be liable for damages be liable for damages  liable for damages liable for damages  for damages for damages  damages damages occasioned by the establishment of grades or the alteration  by the establishment of grades or the alteration by the establishment of grades or the alteration  the establishment of grades or the alteration the establishment of grades or the alteration  establishment of grades or the alteration establishment of grades or the alteration  of grades or the alteration of grades or the alteration  grades or the alteration grades or the alteration  or the alteration or the alteration  the alteration the alteration  alteration alteration of the surface of any portion of existing streets and alleys  the surface of any portion of existing streets and alleys the surface of any portion of existing streets and alleys  surface of any portion of existing streets and alleys surface of any portion of existing streets and alleys  of any portion of existing streets and alleys of any portion of existing streets and alleys  any portion of existing streets and alleys any portion of existing streets and alleys  portion of existing streets and alleys portion of existing streets and alleys  of existing streets and alleys of existing streets and alleys  existing streets and alleys existing streets and alleys  streets and alleys streets and alleys  and alleys and alleys  alleys alleys to conform to the grades established in the subdivision. 3) The easement to Johnson County Rural Water Supply  The easement to Johnson County Rural Water Supply The easement to Johnson County Rural Water Supply  easement to Johnson County Rural Water Supply easement to Johnson County Rural Water Supply  to Johnson County Rural Water Supply to Johnson County Rural Water Supply  Johnson County Rural Water Supply Johnson County Rural Water Supply  County Rural Water Supply County Rural Water Supply  Rural Water Supply Rural Water Supply  Water Supply Water Supply  Supply Supply Corporation recorded in Volume 1959, Page 247, Real  recorded in Volume 1959, Page 247, Real recorded in Volume 1959, Page 247, Real  in Volume 1959, Page 247, Real in Volume 1959, Page 247, Real  Volume 1959, Page 247, Real Volume 1959, Page 247, Real  1959, Page 247, Real 1959, Page 247, Real  Page 247, Real Page 247, Real  247, Real 247, Real  Real Real Records, Johnson County, Texas affects this tract. 4) The easement to Johnson County Special Utility District  The easement to Johnson County Special Utility District The easement to Johnson County Special Utility District  easement to Johnson County Special Utility District easement to Johnson County Special Utility District  to Johnson County Special Utility District to Johnson County Special Utility District  Johnson County Special Utility District Johnson County Special Utility District  County Special Utility District County Special Utility District  Special Utility District Special Utility District  Utility District Utility District  District District recorded in Document Number 2021-43975, Real Records,  in Document Number 2021-43975, Real Records, in Document Number 2021-43975, Real Records,  Document Number 2021-43975, Real Records, Document Number 2021-43975, Real Records,  Number 2021-43975, Real Records, Number 2021-43975, Real Records,  2021-43975, Real Records, 2021-43975, Real Records,  Real Records, Real Records,  Records, Records, Johnson County, Texas affects this tract.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF 15' WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT TO JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY RURAL WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUPPLY CORPORATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN V.1959, P.247, R.R.J.C.T.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Planning & Zoning Commision

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
City Secretary

AutoCAD SHX Text
Attest:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COUNTY CLERK, JOHNSON COUNTY, TEXAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPUTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOSHUA CITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMITS LINE



2022 Planning & Zoning Commission Calendar 

January 03, 2022 

February 07, 2022 

March 07, 2022 

April 04, 2022 

May 02, 2022 

June 06, 2022 

July     (July 4th is City Holiday-Independence Day) 

August 01, 2022 

September       (September 5th is City Holiday-Labor Day) 

October 03, 2022 

November 07, 2022 

December 05, 2022 

 

Commissioners need to decide an alternate day for July and September.  Please consider moving to the 
following Tuesday or Thursday. 


	220103 A Agenda PZ.
	220103 A0 MINUTES - PZ - November 21, 2021
	220103 B MINUTES - PZ - December 06, 2021
	220103 D&E Ag Com Staff Report 1301 Broadway Rezone
	220103 D&E Att 1 Rezone Application
	220103 D&E Att 2 Request Letter
	220103 D&E Att 3 Legal Description
	220103 D&E Att 4 Vicinity Map
	220103 D&E Att 5 Aerial Map
	220103 D&E Att 6 Exhibit
	220103 D&E Att 7 Publication Notice-Newspaper 1301 S Broadway
	220103 F Ag Staff Report Zatlo Addition
	220103 F Att 1 Application
	220103 F Att 2 Legal Description
	220103 F Att 3 Vicinity Map
	220103 F Att 4 Aerial Map
	220103 F Att 5 JCSUD Approval Letter
	220103 F Att 6 Floodplain Letter
	220103 F Att 7 Final Plat Zatlo Addition
	Sheets and Views
	DRAWING


	220103 G Ag Staff Report Good Legacy Ranch
	220103 G Att 1 Final Plat Application
	220103 G Att 2 Legal Description
	220103 G Att 3 Vicinity Map
	220103 G Att 4 Aerial Map
	220103 G Att 5 JCSUD Approval Letter
	220103 G Att 6 Final Plat of Good Legacy Ranch
	Sheets and Views
	Model


	220103 H 2022 PZ Calendar

